Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: March 11, 2020
From: Dustin Clark, P.E. Project No.: 1001.005.001
1001.008.001

Subject: Board Update — Sandy Creek/Richland Joint Water Project

— Sandy Creek Sewer Project

Sewer Project Update:

e REDI Grant Scope — follow-up discussion with DEC scheduled for 3/16

Water Project Update:

e Activity Completed in Last Month and Current Activities
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DEC issued a final ruling that the water project cannot serve properties within the
Coastal Erosion Hazard Area (CEHA). Approximately 47 parcels are affected. A letter to
the affected residents will be mailed out this week.

Contract documents have been reviewed by USDA RD and a comment letter was issued
on January 31%. A response is being drafted to address questions/comments.
Comment letter from NYSDOH was received on December 23, A response is being
drafted to address questions/comments.

Coordination with NYS DEC is continuing. Permit is expected soon.

Project will be advertised for bid at the end of this week. The bid opening date is April
8" at 2 pm.

Work continues on project easements.

e Project Financing
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Coordination with EFC, RD, and Fiscal Advisors continues.
Process has started to increase the maximum about to be expended

e Steps to Proceed
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Project bidding — through 4/8/2020

Bid review, award, obtain final approvals — through April 2020
Commence Construction — May/June 2020

Construction Completion — Spring 2022




